
From: Goddess GiA <goddessgia@adelphia.net>
To: 'info@supermodels2u.net'

Date: 6/18/2006 3:05:22 PM
Subject: Request for Employment

I would be honored to be included in your array of models/employees. My name is GiA. I am 37, 5'6", 130lbs, naturally
beautiful and unrefined, athletic, intelligent, current college student, with eclectic interests and abilities. I will include a
copy of an ad I have placed on craigslist to give you an idea of my character. I hope I hear from you.
 
Many thanks,
 
GiA
 
 
What is it that YOU are seeking?? Could it be a classy, strong and intelligent woman to take with you to a business
dinner or function ? A sexy, rhythmic vixen who you can show off at the hottest dance clubs ? A soft, gentle woman with
whom to walk in the park or snuggle in front of the TV ? How about an adventurous, risqué, and spontaneous woman to
escort you on out-of-town trips? An athletic woman to take to a Red Sox game, perhaps? How about someone who
enjoys theater, comedy clubs and other dramatic performances?? Certainly don t forget about those private, intimate
times only you and I will share  So, Luv, what s your poison??

What imaginations do YOU have when you envision a Goddess? Do you create in your mind a beautiful, powerful,
grounded, elegant, and classy woman?? Or do you visualize a sensual creature who has the ability and desire to make all
your fantasies come true? I'm an interesting combination of Intelligence intermixed with Redneck, Beautiful, Sexy, Sassy,
Feisty, Classy, Self-Dependent, Hard-Working, Determined, College-educated, Honest, Strong-willed, Perceptive,
Empathic, Spontaneous (a bit Crazy, maybe??), Adventurous, Quirky, Extraordinary (sometimes Bizarre), Optimistic,
Passionate, Outgoing, and Free-Spirited. Would you use these same descriptives for yourself?? What value do you place
on a woman who is of equal character ?? Even better, perhaps ?? You never need to worry about the complications of
romantic infatuation and the lack of judgment that accompanies it. I want to expand your world with love and joy only  How
valuable is that to you, luv?
 
 
"Create Your Self Anew in the Next Grandest Version of the Greatest Vision Ever You Held About Who
You Are"
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